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Project Name: Redwood Marine Terminal I Brownfields Assessment 

Addendum to: 
Request for Qualifications (dated 
1/29/25) 

Addendum No.: 1 Date of Addendum: 2/18/2025 

All Bidders for the subject project are hereby informed that this Addendum forms a 
part of the Contract Documents, and modifies the original drawings, specifications, 
and/or Contract Documents.  

Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged by all prime bidding contractors in 
the space below and on form provided with the bidding documents.  

By signing this form, the undersigned hereby acknowledges the receipt of this 
Addendum. 

Firm Name: 

Representatives Name: 

(this person must have legal authority 
 to enter into a bid for this firm) 

Business Address: 

Business Phone No.: 

Business Fax: 



Representative’s 
Signature: 

Date Signed: 

By signing, I represent that I have reviewed the specifications, plans, and Contract 
Documents, including this Addendum, and it is my opinion that this Addendum has 
provided clear communication as to the expectations of such.   

*A COPY OF THIS ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM
MUST BE PROVIDED WITH YOUR BID SUBMISSION.* 



Addendum-1 Summary 
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Project Name:   Redwood Marine Terminal I Brownfields Assessment 

Addendum to: 
Request for Qualifications (dated 
1/29/25)  

Addendum No.: 1  Date of Addendum: 2/18/2025 

Project Manager: Erik Nielsen, P.G., C.H.G.  

Firm Name: SHN Consulting Engineers & Geologists, Inc. 

Street Address: 812 W. Wabash Ave.   
City, State  

Zip: 
Eureka, CA 
95501-2138 

The purpose of this Addendum is to issue clarifications, revisions, or corrections to 
the plans, specifications, or other Contract Documents for the aforementioned 
project. 

All Bidders for the subject project are hereby informed that this Addendum forms a 
part of the Contract Documents, and modifies the original drawings, specifications, 
and/or Contract Documents. 

Receipt of this Addendum shall be acknowledged in the space provided on the 
acknowledgement form included at the beginning of this Addendum and on the form 
provided with the Bidding Documents. 

Bid Due Date:  (no change)  Date:   February 28, 2025  Time: 4:00 p.m. 

This Addendum consists of:    

1-page Addendum Acknowledgement Form preceding this page to be returned 
with Bid Submittal 

2-pages Plan Revisions and Addendum Summary 

3 pages Total 

Bidder should confirm that all of the above items have been received. 

This Addendum is being distributed as follows:   



 

 

This Addendum is being e-mailed to all Planholders and Interested Parties.  This 
Addendum is being published at all locations the bid documents are located. 

 

I. THE FOLLOWING REVISION IS MADE TO THE RFQ: 

 
Revision 1 issued to the Fee Schedule in the RFQ as requested under Item 
10.b.8.a to consist only of the following: 
 

Each Respondent shall include a fee schedule as a separate submittal 
as part of the Proposal. The fee schedule can be sent via email or in a 
separate sealed envelope to be post marked no later than February 28, 
2025. The fee schedule content shall be in table format listing the 
position and range of hourly rates for anticipated project team members. 

 

II.  RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS 

Question 1: Is SHN allowed to bid on this work? 

Response 2: SHN is not allowed to bid on this work. 

Question 2: If they are, I want to make sure it is ok for me to contact them about potential 
teaming for this? 

Response 2: See response 1 above, SHN will not be teaming with partners for 
this work. 

Question 3: What firm performed the two Phase I ESAs that were completed in June 2022? 

Response 3: Toerock Associates, Inc. and Tetra Tech, Inc. 

Question 4: Did the Harbor District draft the USEPA grant proposal in-house or was it 
prepared by a consultant? If it was prepared by a consultant, can you provide the name of 
the firm? 

Response 4: The Harbor District drafted the proposal in-house with the 
assistance of SHN (District Engineer). 

Question 5: What databases are currently available, and will they be provided to the winning 
consultant? 

Response 5: Harbor District files available for the project site will be provided 
to the consultant awarded the work. 

 



 

 

Question 6: Are CAD and GIS files available for the winning consultant to use in production of 
their figures? 

Response 6: GIS files are available for use to the consultant awarded the work. 
 
Question 7: Will the deliverables within the Remediation Planning also need to be finalized? 

Response 7: Finalized remediation planning will be dependent on the funding 
available to complete this task. 

 
Question 8: Since the need for a Phase II ESA depends on the findings of the Phase I ESA, can 

you provide guidance on how to estimate costs for the Phase II ESA within the fee 
schedule? 

Response 8: Please see the revision provided to interested parties on February 
14, 2025, and summarized in Plan Revisions above.  

 
Question 9: It would be appreciated if the Harbor District would share a list of preferred 

subcontractors? 

Response 9: There is no list of Harbor District preferred subcontractors. 
 
Question 10: Are the two Phase I ESAs completed for the project available for viewing prior to 

the bid submittal date? 

Response 10: The Harbor District provided a link to the completed Phase I 
ESAs for the project to interested parties on February 14, 2025. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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